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RECEIVED
CLERK’S OFFICE

MAR - 22004
BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD STATE OF ILLINOIS

Pollution Control Board

PEOPLEOF THE STATEOF ILLiNOIS, )
by LISA MADIGAN, Attorney )
GeneraloftheStateofIllinois ) CaseNo. PCB03-51

)
Complainant, )

v. )
)
)

DRAW DRAPE CLEANERS,INC., )
an Illinois corporation,AMERICAN )
DRAPERY CLEANERS & FLAMEPROOFERS, )
INC., an Illinois corporation,andRICHARD )
ZELL, anIllinois resident, )

)
Respondents. )

RESPONDENTS’ANSWERTO AMENDED
COMPLAINT FOR CIVIL PENALTIES

RespondentsDrawDrapeCleaners,Inc.,AmericanDraperyCleaners& Flameproofers,

Inc. andRichardZell (collectively“Respondents”),by their attorneys,WEISSBERGAND

ASSOCIATES,LTD., respondto theAmendedComplaintfor Civil Penalties(“Complaint”)and

stateasfollows:

COUNT I
AIR POLLUTION

1. This Complaintis broughtonbehalfofthePeople(“Complainant”)by the

AttorneyGeneralon herownmotion andupontherequestoftheIllinois Environmental

ProtectionAgency(“Illinois EPA”) pursuantto thetermsandprovisionsofSection31 ofthe

Illinois EnvironmentalProtectionAct (“Act”), 415 ILCS 5/31(2002).

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenythe allegationsofparagraph1 ofthe

ComplaintandstatetheComplaintspeaksforitself.
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2. Specifically,thisComplaintis broughtagainstRespondentDRAW DRAPE

CLEANERS, INC. (“DDCI”) pursuantto Section31 oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/31 (2002).This

Complaintis broughtagainstRespondentsAMERICAN DRAPERYCLEANERS&

FLAMEPROOFERS,INC. (“ADC&FI”) andRICHARD ZELL by theAttorneyGeneralon her

ownmotion.

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenytheallegationsofparagraph3 ofthe

ComplaintandstatetheAct speaksfor itself.

3. TheIllinois EPA is an administrativeagencyoftheStateofIllinois, created

pursuantto Section4 oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/4 (2002), andcharged,inter alia, with thedutyof

enforcingtheAct.

ANSWER: Respondentsneither admit nor denytheallegationsofparagraph3 ofthe

ComplaintandstatetheAct speaksfor itself.

4. At all timesrelevantto this Complaint,RespondentDDCI wasandis an Illinois

corporationduly organizedand existingunderthelawsof theStateofIllinois andis in good

standing.

ANSWER: Respondentsadmittheallegationsofparagraph4 oftheComplaint.

5. At all timesrelevantto this Complaint,RespondentADC&FI wasandis an

Illinois corporationduly organizedandexistingunderthelawsoftheStateofIllinois andis in

goodstanding.
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ANSWER: Respondentsadmittheallegationsofparagraph5 oftheComplaint.

6. At all timesrelevantto this Complaint,RespondentRICHARD ZELL wasandis

aresidentoftheStateofIllinois.

ANSWER: Respondentsadmittheallegationsofparagraph6 oftheComplaint.

7. Respondentsoperateafacility locatedat2235-2239WestRoscoeStreet,Chicago,

CookCounty,Illinois, 60618(“facility”).

ANSWER: Respondentsadmittheallegationsofparagraph7 oftheComplaint.

8. Respondentsoperateapetroleumsolventdry cleaningoperationat thefacility to

cleandrapes.

ANSWER: Respondentsadmit theallegationsofparagraph8 oftheComplaint.

9. RespondentRICHARD ZELL is theoperatorandmanagerofboth DDCI and

ACDAFI. RICHARD ZELL is responsiblefor theday-to-dayoperationsofbothDDCI and

ACDAFI. RICHARD ZELL is theregisteredagentfor DDCI andthecorporatesecretaryfor

ACDAFI.

ANSWER: Respondentsadmit theallegationsof paragraph9 oftheComplaint.

10. RespondentsinstalledDryer#1 atits facility in 1980andcontinueto operate

Dryer#1. Dryer#1 is apetroleumsolventdryer,but it is not asolventrecoverydryer.Dryer#1

lacksacartridgefilter.

ANSWER: Respondentsadmittheallegationsofparagraph10 oftheComplaint.
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11. RespondentsinstalledDryer#2 atthefacility in 1996andcontinueto operate

Dryer#2. Dryer#2 is apetroleumsolventdryer,but it is not a solventrecoverydryer.Dryer#2

lacksacartridgefilter.

ANSWER: Respondentsadmittheallegationsofparagraph11 oftheComplaint.

12. BothDryer #1 andDryer #2 emitvolatile organicmaterial(“VOM’) to the

environment.

ANSWER: Respondentsadmittheallegationsofparagraph12 oftheComplaint.

13. Section3.315 oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/3.315 (2002),providesthefollowing

definition:

“Person”is any individual,partnership,co-partnership,firm, company,limited
liability company,corporation,association,joint stockcompany,trust, estate,
political subdivision,stateagency,or any otherlegal entity, ortheirlegal
representative,agentor assigns.

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnor denytheallegationsofparagraph13 ofthe

ComplaintandstatetheAct speaksfor itself.

14. EachRespondentis a“person”asthetermis definedin Section3.3 15 oftheAct,

415 ILCS 5/3 .315 (2002)

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenytheallegationsofparagraph14 ofthe

ComplaintandstatetheAct speaksfor itself.

15. Section3.165oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/3.165(2002),providesthefollowing
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definition:

“Contaminant”is anysolid, liquid, or gaseousmatter,anyodor,orany
form ofenergy,from whateversource.

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenytheallegationsofparagraph15 ofthe

ComplaintandstatetheAct speaksforitself.

16. VOM is acontaminant,asthattermis definedin section3.165oftheAct, 415

ILCS 5/3.165(2002).

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenytheallegationsofparagraph16 of the

ComplaintandstatetheAct speaksfor itself.

17. Section3.115oftheAct, 415ILCS 5/3.115(2002).,providesthefollowing

definition;

“Air pollution” is thepresencein theatmosphereofoneormorecontaminantsin
sufficientquantitiesandofsuchcharacteristicsanddurationasto beinjuriousto
human,plant, or animal life, to health,or to property,or to unreasonablyinterfere
with theenjoymentof life orproperty.

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenytheallegationsofparagraph17 of the

ComplaintandstatetheAct speaksfor itself.

18. Section9(a)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9(a)(2002),providesasfollows:

No personshall:

(a) Causeorthreatenorallow thedischargeoremissionofany contaminantinto
theenvironmentin any Stateso asto causeortendto causeair pollution in
Illinois, eitheraloneor in combinationwith contaminantsfrom othersources,
so asto violateregulationsorstandardsadoptedby theBoardunderthis Act;
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ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenytheallegationsofparagraph18 ofthe

ComplaintandstatetheAct speaksfor itself.

19. Section201.141 oftheIllinois Pollution ControlBoard(“Board”) Air Pollution

Regulations,35 Ill. Adm. Code201.141,providesasfollows:

Section201.141Prohibitionof Air Pollution

No personshall causeorthreatenor allow thedischargeoremissionof any
contaminantinto theenvironmentin anyStatesoas,eitheraloneor in
combinationwith contaminantsfrom othersources,to causeor tendto causeair
pollution in Illinois, orsoasto violatetheprovisionsofthis Chapter,orsoasto
preventtheattainmentormaintenanceofany applicableambientair quality
standard.

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenytheallegationsofparagraph19 ofthe

ComplaintandstatetheRegulationsspeakfor themself.

20. RespondentshaveemittedVOM into theatmospherefrom Dryer#1 andDryer#2

causingairpollution in violation oftheFederallyEnforceableStateOperatingPermit

(“FESOP”), in violationoftheAct, andin violationof theBoard’sregulations.

ANSWER: Respondentsdenytheallegationsofparagraph20 oftheComplaint.

21. Respondents,by theirconductallegedherein,violatedSection9(a)oftheAct,

415ILCS 5/9(a)(2002),andSection201.141oftheBoardAir PollutionRegulations,35 III.

Adm. Code201.141.

ANSWER: Respondentsdenytheallegationsofparagraph21 of theComplaint.
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WHEREFORE,RespondentsDRAW DRAPE CLEANERS,INC., AMERICAN

DRAPERYCLEANERS & FLANEPROOFERS,INC., and RICHARD ZELL deniesthat

Complainant,thePeopleoftheStateofIllinois, by JamesE. Ryan,AttorneyGeneraloftheState

ofIllinois, areentitled to anyrelief, praysfor thedismissaloftheAmendedComplaintandfor

suchfurtherreliefasthePollution ControlBoarddeemsjust andproper.

COUNT II
VIOLATION OF STANDARDS FOR PETROLEUM

SOLVENT DRY CLEANERS

1 - 18. Complainantreallegesandincorporatesby referencehereinparagraphs1 through

18 of CountI asparagraphsI through18 ofthis CountII.

ANSWER: Respondentsrestatetheirresponsesto paragraphs1 though18 of theComplaintas

thoughfully statedhere.

19. Section218.607oftheBoardAir PollutionRegulations,35 111. Adm. Code

218.607,providesasfollows:

Standardsfor PetroleumSolventDry Cleaners

a) Theowneroroperatorofapetroleumsolventdry cleaningdryershall either:

1. Limit emissionsofVOM to theatmosphereto an averageof3.5
kilogramsofVOM per 100 kilogramsdryweightofarticlesdry
cleaned,or

2. Install andoperateasolventrecoverydryerin amannersuchthat
thedryerremainsclosedandtherecoveryphasecontinuesuntil a
final solventflow rateof50 milliliters perminuteis attained.

b) Theowneroroperatorofapetroleumsolventfiltration systemshalleither:

1. ReducetheVOM contentin all filtration wastesto 1.0kilogramor
lessper 100kilogramsdryweightofarticlesdrycleaned,before
disposal,andexposureto theatmosphere,or
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2) Install andoperateacartridgefiltration system,anddrain thefilter
cartridgesin theirsealedhousingsfor 8 hoursormorebeforetheir
removal.

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenytheallegationsofparagraph19 of CountII of

theComplaintaridstatetheRegulationsspeakfor themself

20. ForbothDryer#1.and Dryer#2, Respondentshavefailed to limit VOM emissions

to theatmosphereto an averageof 3.5kilogramsofVOM per 100 kilogramsdryweightarticles

cleaned.

ANSWER: Respondentsdeny theallegationsofparagraph20 ofCountII oftheComplaint.

21. NeitherDryer#1 norDryer#2 aresolventrecoverydryers.

ANSWER: Respondentsadmit theallegationsofparagraph21 of CountII oftheComplaint.

22. ForbothDryer#1 andDryer#2, Respondentshavefailed to reduceVOM content

in all filtration wastesto 1.0 kilogramorlessper 100kilogramsofarticlesdry cleanedbefore

disposal,andexposureto theatmosphere.

ANSWER: Respondentsdenytheallegationsofparagraph22 ofCountII oftheComplaint

23. NeitherDryer#1 norDryer#2 haveacartridgefiltration system.

ANSWER: Respondentsadmit theallegationsofparagraph23 ofCountTItheComplaint.

24. Respondentsiby theirconductasallegedherein,violatedSection9(a)oftheAct,
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415 ILCS 5/9(a) (2002),andSection218.607oftheBoardAir Pollution Regulations,35 III.

Adrn. Code218.607.

ANSWER: Respondentsdenytheallegationsofparagraph24 of CountII oftheComplaint.

WHEREFORE,RespondentsDRAW DRAPE CLEANERS,[NC., AMERICAN

DRAPERYCLEANERS& FLANEPROOFERS,iNC., andRICHARD ZELL deniesthat

Complainant,thePeopleoftheStateofIllinois, by JamesE. Ryan,AttorneyGeneralofthe State

of Illinois, areentitled to anyrelief, praysfor thedismissaloftheAmendedComplaintandfor

suchfurtherreliefasthePollutionControlBoarddeemsjust andproper.

COUNT III
FAILURE TO CONDUCT ADEOUATE TESTING

1 -18. Complainantreallegesandincorporatesby referencehereinparagraphs1 through

18 of CountI asparagraphs1 through18 ofthis CountIII.

ANSWER: Respondentsrestatetheirresponsesto paragraphs1 though18 oftheComplaintas

thoughfully statedhere.

19. Section218.610oftheBoardAir Pollution Regulations,35 Ill. Adm. Code

2 18.610,providesasfollows:

Testingand Monitoring

a) Compliancewith Sections218.607(b)(2), 218.608and218.609of
thisPartshallbe determinedby visual inspection;and

b) Compliancewith Sections218.607(a) (2) and(b) (1) ofthisPart
shall bedeterminedby methodsdescribedin EPA-450/3--82-009(1982)
incorporatedby referencein Section218.112ofthisPart.
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20. Section2 18.607of theBoardAir PollutionRegulations,35 Ill. Adm. Code

218.607,setsstandardsfor petroleumsolventdrycleaningoperations.

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenytheallegationsofparagraph19 ofCount III

oftheComplaintandstatetheRegulationsspeakforthemselves.

21. Respondentshavefailedto visually inspectbothDryer#1 andDryer#2 in order

to demonstratecompliancewith therequirementsofSection218607(b)(2) oftheBoardAir

PollutionRegulations,35 Ill. Adm. Code218.607(b)(2).

ANSWER: Respondentsnordenytheallegationsofparagraph21 of CountIII ofthe

Complaint

22. Respondentshavefailed to follow themethodsdescribedin EPA-450/3-82-009

(1982)in orderto demonstratecompliancewith Sections218.607(a) (2)and218.607(b)(1) of

theBoardAir PollutionRegulations,35 Ill. Adm. Code218.607(a) (2) and(b)(l), for both

Dryer#1 andDryer.#2.

ANSWER: Respondentsdenytheallegationsofparagraph22 of CountIII oftheComplaint

23. Respondents,by theirconductasallegedherein,violatedSection9(a)oftheAct,

415 ILCS 5/9(a)(2002),andSection218.610 oftheBoardAir PollutionRegulations,35 Ill.

Adm. Code218.610.

ANSWER: Respondentsdenytheallegationsofparagraph23ofCountIII oftheComplaint

WHEREFORE,RespondentsDRAW DRAPE CLEANERS,iNC., AMERICAN
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DRAPERYCLEANERS & FLANEPROOFERS,INC., andRICHARD ZELL deniesthat

Complainant,thePeopleoftheStateofIllinois, by JamesE. Ryan,AttorneyGeneraloftheState

ofIllinois, areentitled to anyrelief, praysfor thedismissaloftheAmendedComplaintandfor

suchfurtherreliefasthePollutionControlBoarddeemsjustandproper.

COUNTIV
CONSTRUCTION OF AN EMISSIONS SOURCE WITHOUT A PERMIT

1-16. Complainantreallegesandincorporatesby referencehereinparagraphs1 through

16 ofCountI asparagraphs1 through16 ofthisCount IV.

ANSWER: Respondentsrestatetheirresponsesto paragraphsI though16 oftheComplaintas

thoughfully statedhere.

17. Section9(b)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9(b) (2002),providesasfollows:

No personshall:

***

(b) Construct,install, oroperateany equipment,facility, vehicle,
vessel,oraircraftcapableofcausingorcontributingto airpollution or
designedto preventairpollution, ofany typedesignatedby Board
regulations,without apermit grantedby theAgency,or in violation of
any conditionsimposedby suchpermit.

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenytheallegationsofparagraph17 of CountIV

oftheComplaintandstatetheAct speaksfor itself.

18. Section201.102oftheIllinois Pollution ControlBoard(“Board”) Air Pollution

Regulations,35 Ill. Adm. Code201.102,providesin pertinentpart,thefollowing definitions:
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“EmissionSource”:any equipmentorfacility ofatypecapableofemitting
specifiedair contaminantsto theatmosphere.

“New EmissionSource”:anyemissionsource,theconstructionor modification
ofwhich-iscommencedon orafterApril 14, 1972.

“SpecifiedAir Contaminant”:anyair contaminantasto which this Subtitle
containsemissionstandardsor otherspecific limitationsandany contaminant
regulatedIllinois pursuantto Section9.1 oftheAct.

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmit nordenytheallegationsofparagraph18 ofCountIV

oftheComplaintandstatetheRegulationsspeakforthemseif

19. VOM is aspecifiedair contaminantasdefinedby Section201.102oftheBoard

Air PollutionRegulations,35 III. Adm. Code201.102.

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenytheallegationsofparagraph19 of CountIV

oftheComplaintandstatetheRegulationsspeakfor themselves.

20. Dryer#2 is a“new emissionsource”asthattermis definedby Section201.102of

theBoardAir PollutionRegulations,35 Ill. Adm. Code201.102becauseit is capableofemitting

VOM.

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenytheallegationsofparagraph20 ofCountIV

oftheComplaintandstatetheRegulationsspeakfor themselves.

21. Section201.142oftheBoardAir PollutionRegulations,35 Ill. Adm. Code

201.142,providesasfollows:

Section201.142Construction Permit Required

No personshallcauseor allow theconstructionofanynewemission

sourceoranynewairpollution controlequipment,orcauseor allow the
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modificationofany -existingemissionsourceorairpollution control
equipment,withoutfirst obtainingaconstructionpermitfrom theAgency,
exceptasprovidedin Section201.146.

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenytheallegationsofparagraph21 ofCountIV

oftheComplaintandstatetheRegulationsspeakfor themselves.

22. RespondentsinstalledDryer #2 at thefacility without first obtainingapermit

from theIllinois EPA.

ANSWER: Respondentsadmit theallegationsofparagraph22of CountIV oftheComplaint.

23. Respondents,by theirconductasallegedherein,violatedSection9(b)of theAct,

415 ILCS 5/9(b) (2002),andsection201.142oftheBoardAir Pollution Regulations,35 Ill.

Adm. Code201.142:

ANSWER: Respondentsdenytheallegationsofparagraph23 ofCountIV ofthe

Complaint.

WHEREFORE,RespondentsDRAW DRAPE CLEANERS, iNC., AMERICAN

DRAPERY CLEANERS& FLANEPROOFERS,INC., andRICHARD ZELL deniesthat

Complainant,thePeopleoftheStateofIllinois, by JamesE. Ryan,AttorneyGeneraloftheState

ofIllinois, areentitledto any relief, praysfor the dismissaloftheAmendedComplaintandfor

suchfurther reliefasthePollution ControlBoarddeemsjustandproper.
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COUNT V
OPERATION OF AN EMISSIONS SOURCE WITHOUT A PERMIT

1-16.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesby referencehereinparagraphs1 through

16 ofCountIV asparagraphs1 through16 ofthis CountV.

ANSWER: Respondentsrestatetheirresponsesto paragraphsI though16 of theComplaintas

thoughfully statedhere.

17. Section201.143oftheBoardAir PollutionRegulations,35 Ill. Adm. Code

201.143,provides,in pertinentpart,asfollows:

Operating Permit for New Sources

Nopersonshall causeorallow theoperationofanynew emissionsourceornew
air pollution controlequipmentofa typeforwhich aconstructionpermit is
requiredby Section201.142without first obtainingan operatingpermit from the
Agency,exceptfor suchtestingoperationsasmaybeauthorizedby the
constructionpermit.

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenytheallegationsofparagraph17 ofCountV of

theComplaintandstatetheRegulationsspeakfor themselves.

18. Since1996,Respondentshaveoperatedand continueto operateDryer#2 without

first obtainingapermitfrom theIllinois EPA.

ANSWER: Respondentsadmittheallegationsofparagraph18 of CountV oftheComplaint.

19. Respondents,by theirconductasallegedherein,violatedsection201.143ofthe

BoardAir PollutionRegulations,35 Ill. Adm. Code201.143,andSection9(b)oftheAct, 415

ILCS s/9(b)(2002).

14



ANSWER: Respondentsdeniestheallegationsofparagraph19 ofCountV oftheComplaint.

WHEREFORE,RespondentsDRAW DRAPE CLEANERS,iNC., AMERICAN

DRAPERY CLEANERS& FLANEPROOFERS,INC., and RICHARD ZELL deniesthat

Complainant,thePeopleofthe StateofIllinois, by JamesE. Ryan,AttorneyGeneraloftheState

of Illinois, areentitled to anyrelief, praysfor thedismissaloftheAmendedComplaintandfor

suchfurtherreliefasthePollutionControlBoarddeemsjust andproper.

COUNT VI
VIOLATION OF FESOPCONDITION 5

1-15. Complainantreallegesandincorporatesby-referencehereinparagraphs1 through

4, 7 throughB, and10 through16 of CountI andparagraphs17 and 18 of CountIV as

paragraphs1 through15 ofthis CountVI.

ANSWER: Respondentsrestatetheirresponsesto paragraphs1 through4, 7 throughB, and

10 through16 ofCountI andparagraphs17 and18 ofCountIV asparagraphs1 through 15 of

this CountVI asthoughfully statedhere.

16. RespondentDDCI wasgrantedaFESOPto operateits emissionssources.The

FESOPwasgrantedonJanuary13, 1998expireson January13, 2003.

ANSWER: Respondentsadmittheallegationsofparagraph16 of CountVI oftheComplaint.

17. RespondentDDCI’s FESOP,No. 95100005,provides,in pertinentpart, the-

following condition:

* * *
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5. ThePermitteeshallcomplywith thestandards,operatingpractices,
inspectionsandrepairof leaks,andthetestingandmonitoring
requirementsforpetroleumsolventdry cleanersasspecifiedin 35.
Ill. Adm. Code218.607through218 .610.

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitsnordeniestheallegationsofparagraph18 ofCount

VI oftheComplaintandstatestheFESOPspeaksfor itself.

18. By violatingtheBoardAir PollutionRegulationsat Sections218.607and

218.610,35 Ill. Adm. Code218.607and218.610,RespondentDDCI alsoviolatedConditionNo.

5 of its FESOPNo. 95100005.By violating ConditionNo. 5 ofits FESOPNo. 95100005,

RespondentDDCI alsoviolated9(b)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9(b) (2002).

ANSWER: Respondentsdeniesthe allegationsofparagraph18 ofCountVI oftheComplaint.

WHEREFORE,RespondentsDRAW DRAPECLEANERS,INC., AMERICAN

DRAPERY CLEANERS & FLANEPROOFERS,INC., andRICHARD ZELL deniesthat

Complainant,thePeopleoftheStateofIllinois, by JamesE. Ryan,AttorneyGeneraloftheState

ofIllinois, areentitled to any relief, praysforthedismissaloftheAmendedComplaintandfor

suchfurtherrelief asthePollution ControlBoarddeemsjustandproper.

COUNT VII
INSTALLATION OFA NON-SOLVENT RECOVERY DRYER

AND LACK OF A CARTRIDGE-FILTER ON DRYER #2

1-14. Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreferencehereinparagraphs1 through

14 of CountI asparagraphs1 through14 ofthis CountVIII.

ANSWER: Respondentsrestatetheirresponsesto paragraphs1 though14 oftheComplaintas
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thoughfully statedhere.

15. Section9.1(d)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9.1(d)(2002),provides,in pertinentpart,as

follows:

Nopersonshall:

(1) violateanyprovisionsof Sections111, 112, 165or 173 oftheCleanAir
Act, asnow orhereafteramended,orfederalregulationsadoptedpursuant
thereto;or

(2) construct,install,modify oroperateany equipment,building, facility,
sourceor installationwhich is subjectto regulationundersections111, 112, 165
or173 oftheCleanAir Act, asnoworhereafteramended,exceptin compliance
with therequirementsofsuchSectionsandfederalregulationsadoptedpursuant
thereto,andnosuchactionshallbeundertakenwithout apermitgrantedby the
Agencyorin violationof anyconditionsimposedby suchpermit.

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenytheallegationsofparagraph15 of CountVII

oftheComplaintandstatetheAct speaksfor itself.

16. Sections60.620to 60.625of Title 40 oftheCodeofFederalRegulations,40

C.F.R.60.620-60.625,wereadoptedpursuantto Section111 ofthe CleanAir Act.

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenytheallegationsofparagraph16 of CountVII

oftheComplaintandstatetheRegulationsspeakfor themselves.

17. Sections60.620to 60.625ofTitle 40 of theCodeofFederalRegulations,40

C.F.R.60.620-60.625,setstandardsofperformancefor petroleumdry cleaners.

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenytheallegationsofparagraph17 of CountVII

oftheComplaintandstatetheRegulationsspeakforthemselves.
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18. Section60.622of Title40 ofthecodeofFederalRegulations,40 C.F.R.60.622

provides,in pertinentpart, asfollows:

Standardsfor volatile organic compounds

(a) Eachaffectedpetroleumsolventdrycleaningdryerthatis installedata
petroleumdry cleaningplantafterDecember14, 1982,shall bea solvent
recoverydryer.Thesolventrecoverydryer(s)shallbeproperlyinstalled,
operatedandmaintained.

(b) Eachaffectedpetroleumsolventfilter that is installedatapetroleumdry
cleaningplant afterDecember14, 1962,shallbeacartridgefilter, Cartridge
filters shall be drainedin theirsealedhousingsfor atleast8 hoursprior to their
removal.

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenytheallegationsofparagraph18 ofCountVII

oftheComplaintandstatetheRegulationsspeakfor themselves.

19. Dryer #2 wasinstalledafterDecember14, 1962.It is not asolventrecoverydryer,

andit lacksacartridgefilter.

ANSWER: Respondentsadmit theallegationsofparagraph19 of CountVII oftheComplaint.

20. Respondents,by theirconductasallegedherein,violatedSection60.522ofTitle

40 of theCodeofFederalRegulations,40 C.F.R.60.622,and Section9.1(d)oftheAct, 415

ILCS 5/9.1(d)(2002).

ANSWER: Respondentsdenytheallegationsofparagraph20 ofCountVII oftheComplaint.

WHEREFORE,RespondentsDRAW DRAPECLEANERS,INC., AMERICAN

DRAPERYCLEANERS & FLANEPROOFERS,iNC., andRICHARD ZELL deniesthat

Complainant,thePeopleoftheStateofIllinois, by JamesE. Ryan,AttorneyGeneraloftheState
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ofIllinois, areentitledto anyrelief, praysfor thedismissaloftheAmendedComplaintandfor

suchfurtherreliefasthePollutionControlBoarddeemsjust andproper.

COUNT VIII
FAILURE TO PERFORM AN INITIAL FLOW RATE TEST ON DRYER #2

1 - 19. Complainantreallegesandincorporatesbyreferencehereinparagraphs1 through

19 ofCountVII asparagraphs1 through19ofthis CountVIII.

ANSWER: Respondentsrestatetheirresponsesto paragraphs1 though19 oftheComplaintas

thoughfully statedhere.

20. Section60.624ofTitle 40ofthe Codeof FederalRegulations,40 C.F.R.60.624,

provides,in pertinentpart,asfollows:

Testmethodsand procedures

Eachowneroroperatorof anaffectedfacility subjectto theprovisionsof§60.622
(a) shallperforman initial testto verify that theflow rateofrecoveredsolvent
from thesolventrecoverydryerattheterminationoftherecoverycycle is no
greaterthan0.05 liters perminute. This testshall beconductedfor adurationof
no lessthan2 weeksduringwhichno lessthan50 percentofthedryerloadsshall
be monitoredfor their final recoveredsolventflow rate.

ANSWER: Respondentsneitheradmitnordenytheallegationsofparagraph20 of CountVIII

oftheComplaintandstatetheRegulationsspeakfor themselves.

21. Respondentsdid not initially testDryer#2 to verify theflow rateofrecovered

solventafterDryer#2 wasinstalledin 1996.

ANSWER: Respondentsdenytheallegationsofparagraph21 ofCountVIII oftheComplaint

andstatethereis no recoveredsolventandthereis no testto performto verify flow rate.
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22. Respondents,by theirconductasallegedherein,violatedSection60.624ofTitle

40oftheCodeofFederalRegulations,40 C.F.R.60.624,andSection9.1(d)oftheAct, 415

ILCS 5/9.1(d) (2002).

ANSWER: Respondentsdenytheallegationsofparagraph22 ofCountVIII oftheComplaint

WHEREFORE,RespondentsDRAW DRAPE CLEANERS, iNC., AMERICAN

DRAPERY CLEANERS& FLANEPROOFERS,INC., andRICHARD ZELL deniesthat

Complainant,thePeopleoftheStateofIllinois, by JamesE. Ryan,AttorneyGeneraloftheState

ofIllinois, areentitledto anyrelief, praysforthedismissaloftheAmendedComplaintandfor

suchfurtherrelief asthePollution ControlBoarddeemsjust andproper.

AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES

A. In 1994,afire atRespondent’splantdamagedordestroyedpartofthephysical

plant andequipmentincludingaDryeridenticalto Dryer#2 atissuein this

Complaint.TheDryerthat wasdamagedwasinstalledin the l960sand,pursuant

to theAct, was“grandfatheredin” anddid notrequireapermit.

B. SinceDryer#2 replacedan identicaldryerdamagedin the1994 fire, Dryer #2 has

beenusedmainly to readydrapesfor pressingby “fluffing.” Theprocessof

“fluffing” doesnot emitVOMs into theenvironment.Duringthelastyear.Dryer

#2 hasbeenusedonly for “fluffing” andhasnot emittedVOMs into the

environment.

C. RespondentinstalledDryer#2 afterthefire becausetherewasno recoverydryer
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availableatthattime(i.e., in 1994)in thesizeRespondentneededfor his

operations.Whenarecoverydryerthepropersizebecameavailablein March

2002, Respondentorderedthenewrecoverydryerimmediately.Themanufacturer

acceptedRespondent’sorderfor thenewrecoverydryerin May2002and

deliveredthenewdryer (Dryer#3) in late September2002.Dryer#3 is being

installedat this timeandRespondenthasobtainedaPermit#02030079to operate

Dryer#3.

D. Respondenthasalwaysoperatedits plantb&ow theemissionsallowedunderits

FESOPPermit#95100005;in fact,Respondentwould haveto emit an additional

1,000gallonsperyearto reachtheemissionsallowedunderits FESOR.

E. Respondent’soperationsareuniquein that its processcommerciallyflame proofs

drapesin a costeffectivemannerthat triples thelife ofthedrapes.TheStateof

Illinois hasapprovedRespondent’soperationsfor useby schoolsandrelated

entities,andlists Respondent’soperationasasourceon theState’swebsite.

DRAW DRAPE CLEANERS, INC.,
AMERICAN DRAPERY CLEANERS &
FLANEPROOFERS, INC., and RICHARD
ZELL,
Respondents,

By: A~~L~_
Oneoftheir attorneys

Ariel Weissberg,Esq.
MicheleMary Rocawich,Esq.
WEISSBERGAND ASSOCIATES,LTD.

401 S. LaSalleSt., Suite403
Chicago,IL 60605
312/663-0004
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